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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No.F} s 2018

To: DIVISION CHIEFS
EDUCATION PROGRAM SUPERVISORS
PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS
PUBLIC SECONDARY SCHOOLS
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From: AGUSTINES/E. CEPE, Ph.D., CESO Vi

Schools Di%sion Superintendent 2
Subject: RD’s Graduation Message for Class 2017-2018
Date: March 12, 2018

1. Relevant to Regional Memorandum No. 153, s. 2018 entitled RD’s Graduation
Message for Class 2017-2018, the field is hereby directed to include this message in
the program for the upcoming graduation exercise.

2. Attached is the above-mentioned message for reference.
3. A copy of the said graduation message is downloadable online at the Department of

Education’s Official website at www.deped.gov.ph and/or Facebook Account at
DepEd Region X for your easy access.

4, Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is enjoined.
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REGION X-NORTHERN MINDANQO EDUKASYON

. W. Masterson Avenue, Zone 1, Upper Balulang,
Cagayan de Oro City

https://drive.google.com/file/d/16bYulQxAoYb7eewnQ7ni7xiOPEqgksXW/view




